13/04/2020 Mail - Celine Fong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

% Replyall ~ [i] Delete  Junk Block

Re: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG20000567 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 9412 A & GBG
9165 M ON 05/04/2020.

Admin-D (LKKAuto)
¢
Thu 9/4/2020 2:31 PM S 9 =

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>; assignments; SUR +2 oth

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial
Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 12:02 PM

To: kumchew1 <kumchew1@singnet.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin
A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Zheng Hanyang <hanyang.zheng@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG20000567 ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 9412 A & GBG 9165 M
ON 05/04/2020.

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

** NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related
documents into Merimen. Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not
submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.
Thank you.
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